Llanbedr Community Council minutes on Thursday November 3rd at 7.30

Meeting in the hall but also with a zoom link.

Catrin S Williams translator on zoom.

At the start of the meeting - a report from David Young of Snowdonia Airospace – an update of what's happening at the Camp. Delyth Williams also joined in with an update of the webpage (over zoom)

Update

He doesn't know anything extra about the access road, they still Trying. They've had quite an interesting year. The "danger zone " has been implemented.

Do trials with drones – 4g and 5g with 02 service to help services like Mountain Rescue Team.

Early 2023 will see trials of drones from ship to land regarding wind energy equipment.

A spaceship in one of the hangers – To work remotely – helping the police, and ambulance services.

In the spring there will be trials with MOD re projects with noise levels.

Launching in March 2023 baloon.

Still doing training with Colleges such as Bangor and Aberystwyth,

Still doing radar trials.

There will be no sky diving here in Llanbedr.

The "land yaughting" and working with the Harlech car Rally Group will still take place. Also experience of driving expensive cars still happening. Potential for work in the department – "air traffic area".

Negotiations are underway for rocket launching.

One complaint they have received regarding noise, on going.

JTW questioned – that there was a fair amount of traffic coming and going from the Camp on some events. On one of the activity range, a lorry carrying equipment, smashed a wall near Talwrn Bach. They need to do more publicity when things happen at the Camp.

David Young – agree that more of this must be done, and give consideration to the Village and its inhabitants and regarding safety and speed limits.

No more comments, and ETH thanked him for his presentation.

Website – by Delyth Williams

Apologizing that the work had taken longer than she had thought. We had a look at the webpage, and it will hopefully be live by the end of the month.

She noted that there were some things in English only on it – such as 6 pages of Huchenfeld history. Passed that this was fine as no one had complained so far .

Need to provide an update of Councillors' names and contact details Eth – ready to transfer the details onto new web page

LV questioned whether it will be possible to provide a link to the community fb page. This is possible.

With entries etc DW is able to convert to pdf. So no need for The Clerk to do anything differently.

With Councillors emails – that gmail can be done, but not sure if there will be an additional cost for this?

The package with Wales 1 is currently gold says RW. Will the same package exist now?

DW will ask about this.

Thanked her for her work and everyone was looking forward to browsing the new webpage.

On to the meeting of the Council

Present

Eirwyn Thomas, Helen John, Kevin Titley, Luise Vassey, Robin Ward, Gwynfor Owen CC, Annwen Hughes CC, John Evans, Jane Taylor Williams.

Apologies

Nia Jones

Zoom – David Young, Delyth Williams, Catrin S Williams.

Declaration of Interest – AH, JE, and HJ, re Tanws planning application, Werngron

Planning Applications

NP5/62/LB297A – internal and external alterations of Capel Gwynfryn

Responded by saying no objection To the request.

But To consider parking, and access To the cemetery for burial, and visiting graves.

Application NP5/62? T143B - conversion of Old Tanws into a house.

Support this application, a building for a young family to live on the farm. Support local economy and School, Welsh language. Good luck to them.

Caroline Evans' appell - application against judgment to reject her application for siting caravan - to be installed on her land near Plas Gwynfryn. Council In support of her appeal. The application is a period of 3 years, whilst alterations ar made to her house.

Accept the previous month's Entries as correct

Finance Report

Paid the following bills -

Toilets £4000

HAL Pool - £2157.02

Clerk £1419.22

 $Hall \times 3 = £24$

J.T.Thomas paye £60

HMRC £129.40

Translation £90

Charges bank £7.00

In the bank is a balance of £27641.69 at the end of October

The Dyffryn Iron Design amount will need to be paid for cutting the playing field.

Change again To bank amounts business rates 30.12.22

Remembrance Sunday arrangement – this in place. Road closure forms installed. Advertisement For The Chronicle done. Need to contact the Church, and also Elin Haf to play the instrument.

One Voice Cymru – Meirionnydd area zoom meeting Wednesday 9th at 7.00

Railway – Talwrn Bach – That MLL inspected the site 1.11.22

A lot of trash around the shelter and also on the rail. Also the shelter leaking water.

HJ noted similarly.

Cambrian Railway Meeting – have send comments. RW raised some issues

When are New Trains coming?

Any comments on the work of the volunteers – re the state of the shelter? Good to get any feedback.

When will improvements be made to the shelter Talwrn Bach?

Harlech and Ardudwy Leisure – There will be a possibility of discussions regarding a possible contract. That there has been representation at Harlech and Dyffryn Council regarding an update of the situation. It was passed that Llanbedr Council send them an invitation to the next Council. 1.12.22

Public Footpaths

That some trail signing has been done.

Llwybr Gwydda – Cefnisa done.

Haven't done the Tyddyn Bach route to the Top of Ben Allt Fawr to date (in progress)

Gelli las Route to Cae'r Meddyg done.

Committee needed again to discuss which routes need to be prioritized for the precept.

Other Issues

- 1. Cae Deiliog that 2 grant applications from different foundations have been made towards cae deiliog and the goals. (by Jolyn Jones)
- 2. G.L.Jones accepted to do the work improvements to the equipment.
- 3. Need to contact Jolyn Jones regarding the National Park grant.

Complaints-

- 1. 1.Bryn Deiliog Drains notified Gwynedd Council of this, and also water on Rhiw Felin.
- 2. Llanbedr's sign which is at the crossroads of Cwm Nantcol has blown notified CG of this.
- 3. A pothole burst water near Bryn Teg this is now fixed

Bench in memory – The family of the late Evie Morgan Jones move forward with bench making in memory.

County Councillors Report

1.Report by Annwen Hughes -

Afternoon clean up – that 8 people turned out to help.

The Community tidying up team will be in Llanbedr this month.

That there has been a road sweeper in the area-

Yellow lines – disabled bay removed.

Yellow lines extended near Ty Mawr to Llys Brithyll – consultation closed.

Some confusion with the yellow lines of Pentre Gwynfryn.

2.Reported by Gwynfor Owen -

Dealt with the Hole in the road near Bryn Teg.

Has represented on a number of different committees.

Difficult situation with raising the precept. Everyone needs more money – such as the Fire Authority.

Fuel Poverty Posters. – place around the village.

The need to oppose the proposed move of the air ambulance base from Dinas Dinlle to Rhuddlan.

Cwmni Egino – To attract a new enterprise to Trawsfynydd and Llanbedr (Enterprise Zone)

Asked to get the rubbish collection equipment back – to return it to the Siop Werdd, Blaenau Ffestiniog.

3.Training report from Luisse – grateful given the opportunity to do these, even though they cost. Going to e mail all with power point Training plan needs to be submitted by 5.11.22 (web publishing)

- 4. Village Noticeboard difficult to get a place on the notice board for Council information.
- 5.AH noted the need to contact Dyffryn Council regarding zoom meetings. Eth to do this.
- 6. RW noted that this year's Christmas lights are on the 2.12.22 more volunteers needed on the night.
- 7. RW has also contacted Gwynedd Council regarding the sorry state of the sign bus stop, billboard near the kiosg.
- 8. RW also indicated that the new microphone system for the meeting was better but that the internet supply is not always good enough
- 9. JTW noted that LLANBEDR is very untidy Needs a BIG SWEEP

Site – near Glennydd down to the river overgrown and untidy

Outside all the shops are untidy.

The side of river near the steps. Again untidy

Kiosg very untidy – raise the matter with Gwynedd Council's Planning Department.

Robinsons – land from Glanffrwd down to the Vic is in a sorry state

Ballard on the pavement near Wenallt causing trouble for some that want to park near the shops.